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Large accelerated filer o          Accelerated filer o          

Non-accelerated filer o
(Do not check if a smaller reporting company)

Smaller reporting company þ
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Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange
Act).   Yes ____    No X__

Indicate the number of shares outstanding of each of the issuer’s classes of common stock, as of the latest practicable
date:

At August 14, 2009, the issuer had 2,154,301 shares of Common Stock outstanding.
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PART I - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1.  Financial Statements

BAY NATIONAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

As of June 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008

June 30,
2009

December 31,
2008

ASSETS (Unaudited)

Cash and due from banks $19,595,498 $7,263,034
Federal funds sold and other overnight investments 38,730,768 2,023,478
Investment securities available for sale (AFS) - at fair value 21,442,224 -
Federal Reserve and Federal Home Loan Bank Stock 1,151,150 1,239,600
Loans held for sale 4,357,870 1,187,954
Loans, net of unearned fees 219,402,969 247,162,767
      Total Loans 223,760,839 248,350,721
      Less: Allowance for credit losses (6,731,758 ) (5,675,035 )
Loans, net 217,029,081 242,675,686
Other real estate owned, net 3,684,146 3,873,405
Premises and equipment, net 949,537 1,151,246
Investment in bank owned life insurance 5,382,075 5,268,529
Current and deferred income taxes 7,356,743 5,745,739
Accrued interest receivable and other assets 1,357,560 1,347,271

Total Assets $316,678,782 $270,587,988

LIABILITIES

Non-interest-bearing deposits $54,765,844 $49,945,354
Interest-bearing deposits 236,329,300 194,682,678
Total deposits 291,095,144 244,628,032

Short-term borrowings - 1,864,010
Subordinated debt 8,000,000 8,000,000
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 5,517,102 1,073,945

Total Liabilities 304,612,246 255,565,987

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Common stock - $.01 par value, authorized: 9,000,000 shares
authorized, 2,154,301 and 2,153,101 issued and outstanding as of
June 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008, respectively: 21,543 21,531
Additional paid in capital 17,948,760 17,954,770
Accumulated deficit (5,883,006 ) (2,954,300 )
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Accumulated other comprehensive loss (20,762 ) -

Total Stockholders' Equity 12,066,535 15,022,001

Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity $316,678,782 $270,587,988

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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BAY NATIONAL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
For the three and six-month periods ended June 30, 2009 and 2008

(Unaudited)

Three Months Ended
June 30

Six Months Ended
June 30

2009 2008 2009 2008

INTEREST INCOME:
Interest and fees on loans $2,999,126 $3,786,381 $6,170,665 $8,094,465
Interest on federal funds sold and other overnight
investments 17,758 39,721 34,420 85,112
Taxable interest and dividends on investment securities 39,411 26,975 39,411 38,963
           Total interest income 3,056,295 3,853,077 6,244,496 8,218,540

INTEREST EXPENSE:
Interest on deposits 1,471,184 1,409,265 2,999,973 3,027,458
Interest on short-term borrowings - 37,729 2,191 152,094
Interest on subordinated debt 154,653 150,131 303,150 300,122
           Total interest expense 1,625,837 1,597,125 3,305,314 3,479,674

Net interest income 1,430,458 2,255,952 2,939,182 4,738,866

Provision for credit losses 2,843,616 557,929 3,894,066 3,025,629

Net interest income after provision for credit losses (1,413,158) 1,698,023 (954,884 ) 1,713,237

NON-INTEREST INCOME:
Service charges on deposit accounts 82,755 69,128 171,172 125,379
Gain on sale of mortgage loans 202,770 60,993 324,558 140,637
Increase in cash surrender value of bank owned
life insurance 55,436 57,365 113,546 113,322
(Loss) Gain on sale of OREO Properties (88,866 ) 2,346 (169,092 ) 2,346
Loss on disposal of furniture & equipment (2,350 ) - (20,877 ) -
Other income 10,438 14,403 22,966 30,904
Total non-interest income 260,183 204,235 442,273 412,588

NON-INTEREST EXPENSES:
Salaries and employee benefits 867,635 1,625,370 1,806,974 3,184,327
Occupancy expenses 165,792 187,707 353,889 374,418
Furniture and equipment expenses 108,791 103,049 235,654 199,451
Legal and professional fees 162,176 291,878 398,972 457,071
Data processing and other outside services 466,461 276,855 787,072 530,455
Advertising and marketing related expenses 46,775 152,214 98,064 301,090
Provision for losses on other real estate owned - - 40,000 61,150
Other expenses 427,283 361,735 632,980 569,587
Total non-interest expenses 2,244,913 2,998,808 4,353,605 5,677,549
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Loss before income tax benefit (3,397,888) (1,096,550) (4,866,216) (3,551,724)
Income tax benefit (1,353,313) (320,292 ) (1,937,510) (1,289,292)
NET LOSS $(2,044,575) (776,258 ) $(2,928,706) $(2,262,432)

Per Share Data:

Net Loss (basic) $(.95 ) (.36 ) $(1.36 ) $(1.06 )
Net Loss (diluted) $(.95 ) (.36 ) $(1.36 ) $(1.06 )

Weighted Average shares outstanding (basic) 2,153,919 2,141,806 2,153,512 2,140,825
Effect of Dilution – Stock options and Restricted shares - - - -
Weighted Average shares outstanding (diluted) 2,153,919 2,141,806 2,153,512 2,140,825

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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BAY NATIONAL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
For the six months ended June 30, 2009 and 2008

(Unaudited)

Common
Stock

Additional
Paid

in Capital
Accumulated

Deficit

Accumulated
Other

Comprehensive
Loss

Total
Stockholders’

Equity
Balances at January 1, 2009 $21,531 $17,954,770 $ (2,954,300 ) $ 0 $ 15,022,001

Net Stock-based compensation recovery (5,998 ) (5,998 )

Unrealized loss on securities available
for sale (net of taxes) (20,762 ) (20,762 )

Issuance of shares for vested restricted
stock units 12 (12 ) -

Net Loss (2,928,706 ) (2,928,706 )

Balances at June 30, 2009 $21,543 $17,948,760 $ (5,883,006 ) $ (20,762 ) $ 12,066,535

Common
Stock

Additional
Paid

in Capital

Retained
Earnings/
(Deficit)

Accumulated
Other

Comprehensive
Loss

Total
Stockholders’

Equity
Balances at January 1, 2008 $21,376 $17,788,833 $ 2,110,343 $ - $ 19,920,552

Stock-based compensation expense - 52,646 - - 52,646

Issuance of Common Stock 100 90,475 - - 90,575

Net Loss - - (2,262,432 ) - (2,262,432 )

Balances at June 30, 2008 $21,476 $17,931,954 $ (152,089 ) $ - $ 17,801,341

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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BAY NATIONAL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the six months ended June 30, 2009 and 2008

(Unaudited)
2009 2008

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Net Loss $(2,928,706 ) $(2,262,432 )
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash (used in) provided by operating
activities:
   Depreciation 165,050 156,229
   Loss on disposal of furniture & equipment 20,877 -
   Accretion of investment discounts (20 ) (471 )
   Amortization of investment premiums 1,606 -
   Provision for credit losses 3,894,066 3,025,629
   Provision for losses on other real estate owned 40,000 46,663
   Loss (gain) on sale of real estate acquired through foreclosure 169,092 (2,346 )
   Stock-based (recovery) compensation, net (5,998 ) 52,646
   Increase in cash surrender of  bank owned life insurance (113,546 ) (113,322 )
   Deferred income taxes - (1,160,000 )
   Increase in income taxes receivable (1,611,004 ) (317,690 )
   Gain on sale of loans held for sale (324,558 ) (140,637 )
   Origination of loans held for sale (42,409,962) (59,494,188)
   Proceeds from sale of loans 39,564,605 67,019,533
   Net decrease (increase) in accrued interest receivable and other assets 4,668 (152,192 )
   Net increase in accrued expenses and other liabilities 4,442,039 185,486
Net cash provided by operating activities 908,209 6,842,907

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
   Maturities of investment securities available for sale - 400,000
   Purchases of investment securities available for sale (21,478,413) -
   Redemption (purchase) of Federal Reserve Bank Stock 40,750 (66,900 )
   Redemption of Federal Home Loan Bank of Atlanta Stock 47,700 278,900
   Net decrease (increase) in loans 24,294,380 (24,168,659)
   Proceeds from sale and recoveries of real estate acquired through foreclosure 742,539 865,187
   Expenditures for other real estate owned (134,295 ) (37,817 )
   Proceeds (expenditures) for premises and equipment 15,782 (276,863 )
                Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 3,528,443 (23,006,152)

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
   Net increase in deposits 46,467,112 25,170,145
   Net decrease in short-term borrowings (1,864,010 ) (3,560,373 )
   Net proceeds from issuance of common stock - 22,740
               Net cash provided by  financing activities 44,603,102 21,632,512

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 49,039,754 5,469,267
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 9,286,512 7,173,671

Cash and cash equivalents at June 30, $58,326,266 $12,642,938
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Supplemental information:
   Interest paid $3,018,188 $3,497,814
   Income taxes paid $- $353,894
   Accrued director fees paid in common stock $- $67,835
   Amount transferred from loans to other real estate owned $628,075 $1,993,210

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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BAY NATIONAL CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Three and Six Months Ended June 30, 2009 and 2008

(Unaudited)

1. GENERAL

Organization

Bay National Corporation (the “Company”) was incorporated on June 3, 1999 under the laws of the State of Maryland to
operate as a bank holding company of a national bank with the name Bay National Bank (the “Bank”). On May 12,
2000, the Company purchased all the shares of common stock issued by the Bank. The Bank commenced operations
on May 12, 2000 after successfully meeting the conditions of the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (the “OCC”)
to receive its charter authorizing it to commence operations as a national bank, obtaining the approval of the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation to insure its deposit accounts, and meeting certain other regulatory requirements.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the activity of Bay National Corporation and its wholly
owned subsidiary, Bay National Bank. All significant intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in
consolidation.

The foregoing consolidated financial statements are unaudited; however, in the opinion of management, all
adjustments (comprising only normal recurring accruals) necessary for a fair presentation of the results of the interim
periods have been included. The balances as of December 31, 2008 have been derived from audited financial
statements. These consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the financial statements and
accompanying notes included in Bay National Corporation’s 2008 Annual Report on Form 10-K. There have been no
significant changes to the Company’s accounting policies as disclosed in the 2008 Annual Report.

The results shown in this interim report are not necessarily indicative of results to be expected for the full year 2009 or
any other interim period.

The accounting and reporting policies of the Company conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America and to general practices in the banking industry.

The Company has evaluated subsequent events for potential recognition and /or disclosure through August 14, 2009,
the date the consolidated financial statements included in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q were issued.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to amounts previously reported to conform to the current presentation. These
reclassifications had no effect on previously reported results of operations or retained earnings.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements and Developments

FSP SFAS 107-1 and APB 28-1, Interim Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments.”  FSP SFAS 107-1
and APB 28-1 amends SFAS 107,  “Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments,” to require an entity to
provide disclosures about the fair value of financial instruments in interim financial information and amends
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Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 28, “Interim Financial Reporting,” to require those disclosures in
summarized financial information at interim reporting periods.  The new interim disclosures required by FSP SFAS
107-1 and APB 28-1 are included in Note 4 – Fair Value Measurements.

6

Edgar Filing: BAY NATIONAL CORP - Form 10-Q

13



FSP SFAS 115-2 and SFAS 124-2, “Recognition and Presentation of Other-Than-Temporary Impairments.”  FSP SFAS
115-2 and SFAS 124-2 (i) changes existing guidance for determining whether an impairment to debt securities is other
than temporary and (ii) replaces the existing requirement that the entity’s management assert it has both the intent and
ability to hold an impaired security until recovery with a requirement that management assert: (a) it does not have the
intent to sell the security; and (b) it is more likely than not it will not have to sell the security before recovery of its
cost basis.  Under FSP SFAS 115-2 and SFAS 124-2, declines in the fair value of held-to-maturity and
available-for-sale securities below their cost that are deemed to be other than temporary are reflected in earnings as
realized losses to the extent the impairment is related to credit losses.  The amount of the impairment related to other
factors is recognized in other comprehensive income.  The Company adopted the provision of FSP SFAS 115-2 and
SFAS 124-2 during the second quarter of 2009.  Adoption of FSP SFAS 115-2 and SFAS 124-2 did not significantly
impact the Company’s financial statements.

FSP FAS 157-4, “Determining Fair Value When the Volume and Level of Activity for Asset or Liability Have
Significantly Decreased and Identifying Transactions That Are Not Orderly.” FSP SFAS 157-4 affirms that the
objective of fair value when the market for an asset is not active is the price that would be received to sell the asset in
an orderly transaction, and clarifies and includes additional factors for determining whether there has been a
significant decrease in market activity for an asset when the market for that asset is not active.  FSP SFAS 157-4
requires an entity to base its conclusion about whether a transaction was not orderly on the weight of the
evidence.  FSP SFAS 157-4 also amended SFAS 157 “Fair Value Measurements,” to expand certain disclosure
requirements.  The Company adopted the provisions of FSP SFAS 157-4 during the second quarter of 2009.  Adoption
of FSP SFAS 157-4 did not significantly impact the Company’s financial statements.

SFAS No. 141R, “Business Combinations.”  This revises SFAS No. 141 and changes multiple aspects of the accounting
for business combinations. Under the guidance in SFAS No. 141R, the acquisition method must be used, which
requires the acquirer to recognize most identifiable assets acquired, liabilities assumed, and noncontrolling interests in
the acquiree at their full fair value on the acquisition date. Goodwill is to be recognized as the excess of the
consideration transferred plus the fair value of the noncontrolling interest over the fair values of the identifiable net
assets acquired. Subsequent changes in the fair value of contingent consideration classified as a liability are to be
recognized in earnings, while contingent consideration classified as equity is not to be remeasured. Costs such as
transaction costs are to be excluded from acquisition accounting, generally leading to recognizing expense and
additionally, restructuring costs that do not meet certain criteria at acquisition date are to be subsequently recognized
as post-acquisition costs. SFAS No. 141R is effective for business combinations for which the acquisition date is on or
after the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after December 15, 2008.  The Company has
not entered into any business combinations, so the adoption of this new standard does not have a material impact on
the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

SFAS No. 160, “Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements.”  SFAS No. 160’s objective is to
improve the relevance, comparability, and transparency of the financial information that a reporting entity provides in
its consolidated financial statements by establishing accounting and reporting standards for the noncontrolling interest
in a subsidiary and for the deconsolidation of a subsidiary.  SFAS 160 is effective for fiscal years and interim periods
within those fiscal years, beginning on or after December 15, 2008.  The Company does not own a noncontrolling
interest in any subsidiary so the implementation of SFAS No. 160 did not have a material impact on the Company’s
consolidated financial statements.
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SFAS No. 161, “Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, an amendment of FASB Statement
No. 133.”  SFAS No. 161 is intended to enhance the current disclosure framework previously required for derivative
instruments and hedging activities under SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities,” to include how and why an entity uses derivative instruments, how derivative instruments and related
hedge items are accounted for and their impact on an entity’s financial positions, result of operations and cash
flows.  This standard is effective for fiscal years and interim periods beginning after November 15, 2008.  The
Company does not currently utilize derivative instruments so the adoption of this new standard does not have a
material impact on its consolidated financial statements.

SFAS No. 163, “Accounting for Financial Guarantee Insurance Contracts-an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 60.”
SFAS No. 163 clarifies how Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 60, “Accounting and Reporting by
Insurance Enterprises,” applies to financial guarantee insurance contracts, including the recognition and measurement
of premium revenue and claim liabilities.  SFAS No. 163 also requires expanded disclosure about financial guarantee
insurance contracts.  SFAS No. 163 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years and interim periods
beginning after December 15, 2008.  The Company does not have any guarantee contracts, and therefore, the adoption
of this new standard does not have a material impact on its consolidated financial statements.

SFAS No. 165, “ Subsequent Events.” SFAS 165 establishes general standards of accounting for and disclosure of
events that occur after the balance sheet date but before financial statements are issued or available to be
issued.  SFAS 165 defines (i) the period after the balance sheet date during which a reporting entity’s management
should evaluate events or transactions that may occur for potential recognition or disclosure in the financial
statements, (ii) the circumstances under which an entity should recognize events or transactions occurring after the
balance sheet date in its financial statements, and (iii) the disclosures an entity should make about events or
transactions that occurred after the balance sheet date.  SFAS 165 became effective for the Company’s financial
statements for periods ending after June 15, 2009.  SFAS 165 did not have a significant impact on the Company’s
financial statements.

FASB Staff Position Emerging Issues Task Force 03-6-1, “Determining Whether Instruments Granted in Share-Based
Payment Transactions are Participating Securities (“FSP-EITF 03-6-1”).”  Under FSP-EITF 03-6-1, unvested share-based
payment awards that contain non-forfeitable rights to dividends or dividend equivalents (whether paid or unpaid) are
participating securities and shall be included in the computation of earnings per share pursuant to the two-class
method.  FSP-EITF 03-6-1 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after December 15,
2008, and interim periods within those years and requires retrospective application.  The Company has not granted
any share-based payment awards with non-forfeitable rights to dividends or dividend equivalents and therefore, the
adoption of this new standard does not have a material impact on its consolidated financial statements.

FASB Staff Position (“FSP”) FAS 140-4 and FIN 46(R)-8, “Disclosures by Public Entities (Enterprises) about Transfers
of Financial Assets and Interests in Variable Interest Entities.”  These pronouncements increase disclosure
requirements for public companies and are effective for reporting periods (interim and annual) that end after
December 15, 2008.  The purpose of this FSP is to promptly improve disclosures by public entities and enterprises
until the pending amendments to FASB Statement No. 140, “Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial
Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities,” and FASB Interpretation No. 46 (revised December 2003), “Consolidation
of Variable Interest Entities,” are finalized by the Board.  The FSP amends Statement No. 140 to require public entities
to provide additional disclosures about transferors’ continuing involvement with transferred financial assets.  It also
amends Interpretation 46(R) to require public enterprises, including sponsors that have a variable interest in a variable
interest entity, to provide additional disclosures about their involvement with variable interest entities.  This
pronouncement is related to disclosures only and does not have an impact on our consolidated financial statements.
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Accounting pronouncements issued but not yet effective.

SFAS No. 168, “The FASB Accounting Standards Codification and Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles, a Replacement of FAS Statement No. 162.”  SFAS 168 replaces SFAS 162, “The Hierarchy of Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles” and establishes the FASB Accounting Standards Codification (the “Codification”) as
the source of authoritative accounting principles recognized by FASB to be applied by non-governmental entities in
the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.  Rules and
interpretive releases of the SEC under authority of federal securities laws are also sources or authoritative guidance for
SEC registrants.  All guidance contained in the Codification carries an equal level of authority.  All
non-grandfathered, non-SEC accounting literature not included in the Codification is superseded and deemed
non-authoritative.  SFAS 168 will be effective for Company’s financial statement for periods ending after September
15, 2009.  SFAS 168 is not expected to have a significant impact on the Company’s financial statements.

2.  REGULATORY MATTERS

The Bank is subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the federal banking agencies. Failure
to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory - and possibly additional discretionary - actions
by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the Company's financial statements. Under
capital action, the Bank must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of the Bank’s assets,
liabilities and certain off-balance sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices. The Bank's capital
amounts and classification are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about components, risk
weighting and other factors.

As of June 30, 2009, the Bank has been categorized as “Adequately Capitalized” by the OCC under the regulatory
framework for prompt corrective action.   On February 6, 2009, the Bank voluntarily entered into a Consent Order
with the OCC.  Among other things, the Consent Order required that by April 30, 2009 the Bank maintain certain
regulatory capital ratios in excess of the minimum required under the risk-based capital adequacy guidelines adopted
by our regulators.  The Bank was not in compliance with the minimum capital requirements at April 30, 2009 and our
request for an extension of time to meet the requirements was denied.  As a result, we were required to develop a
contingency plan for the Bank.  Our current contingency plan consists of a recapitalization of the Bank by the
Company through the issuance of an additional number of shares of the Company’s common stock in one or more
private placements.  At our annual meeting of stockholders on May 26, 2009, our stockholders authorized the issuance
of new shares of the Company’s common stock to be sold in one or more private placements.  Any such private
placement is likely to result in a change in control of the Company.  We believe that such issuance will satisfy the
contingency plan requirement as well as applicable minimum capital requirements.

3.  INVESTMENT SECURITIES AVAILABLE FOR SALE

As of December 31, 2008, there were no investment securities available for sale.  Amortized cost and estimated fair
value of securities available for sale as of June 30, 2009 are summarized as follows:
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Amortized
Cost

Gross
Unrealized
Gains

Gross
Unrealized
Losses

Estimated
Fair Value

US Government Agency Securities $3,999,689 $2,791 $- $4,002,480
Mortgage-backed Securities 17,477,136 21,003 58,395 17,439,744
Total Investment Securities $21,476,825 $23,794 $58,395 $21,422,224

Gross unrealized losses and fair value by length of time that the individual available securities have been in a
continuous unrealized loss position are as follows:

Less than 12 months 12 Months or Greater Total

Fair Value
Unrealized
Losses Fair Value

Unrealized
Losses Fair Value Unrealized Losses

Mortgage-backed Securities $9,447,211 $58,395 $- $- $9,447,211 $ 58,395
Total Investment Securities $9,447,211 $58,395 $- $- $9,447,211 $ 58,395

Gross unrealized losses that exist are the result of changes in market interest rates since original purchases.  Because
the Company does not intend to sell the investments nor is it more likely than not that the Company will be required to
sell the investments before recovery of their amortized cost basis, the Company does not consider these investments to
be other–than-temporarily impaired at June 30, 2009.

Contractual maturities of debt securities at June 30, 2009 are shown below.  Actual maturities may differ from
contractual maturities because borrowers have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or
prepayment penalties.

Amortized
Cost

Estimated
Fair Value

Available for Sale:
Due in one year or less $- $-
Due after one year through five years 3,999,689 4,002,480
Due after five years through ten years - -
Due after ten years - -
Mortgage-backed securities 17,477,136 17,439,744
Total Investment Securities $21,476,825 $21,422,224
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4.  FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company adopted SFAS No. 157 (SFAS 157), “Fair Value Measurements.” SFAS 157
defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles and
expands disclosures about fair value measurements. SFAS 157 applies whenever other standards require (or permit)
assets or liabilities to be measured at fair value, but the guidance does not expand the use of fair value in any new
circumstances. The FASB guidance clarifies the principle that fair value should be based on the assumptions market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability. In support of this principle, SFAS 157 establishes a fair
value hierarchy that prioritizes the information used to develop those assumptions. The fair value hierarchy is as
follows:

Level 1 inputs – Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity has the
ability to access at the measurement date.

Level 2 inputs - Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly or indirectly. These might include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets, and inputs
other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability, such as interest rates and yield curves that are
observable at commonly quoted intervals.

Level 3 inputs - Unobservable inputs for determining the fair values of assets or liabilities that reflect an entity’s own
assumptions about the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the assets or liabilities.

Investment Securities Available for Sale

Investment Securities available for sale are recorded at fair value on a recurring basis.  Fair value measurement is
based upon quoted prices, if applicable.  If quoted prices are not available, fair value is measured using independent
pricing models or other model-based valuation techniques such as present value of future cash flows, adjusted for the
security’s credit rating, prepayment assumptions and other factors such as credit loss assumption. Level 1 securities
include those traded on an active exchange such as the New York Stock Exchange, Treasury securities that are traded
by dealers or brokers in active over-the-counter markets and money market funds.  Level 2 securities include
mortgage-backed securities issued by government sponsored entities, municipal bonds and corporate debt
securities.  Securities classified as Level 3 include asset-backed securities in less liquid markets.

Loans

The Company does not record loans at fair value on a recurring basis, however, from time to time, a loan is considered
impaired and, if appropriate, a specific allowance for loan loss is established.  Loans for which it is probable that
payment of interest and principal will not be made in accordance with the contractual terms of the loan are considered
impaired.  Once a loan is identified as individually impaired, management measures impairment in accordance with
SFAS 114, “Accounting by Creditor for Impairment of a Loan,” (SFAS 114).   The fair value of impaired loans is
estimated using one of several methods, including the collateral value, market value of similar debt, enterprise value,
liquidation value and discounted cash flows.  Those impaired loans not requiring a specific allowance represent loans
for which the fair value of expected repayments or collateral exceed the recorded investment in such loans.  At June
30, 2009, substantially all of the impaired loans were evaluated based upon the fair value of the collateral.  In
accordance with SFAS 157, impaired loans where an allowance is established based on the fair value of collateral
require classification in the fair value hierarchy.  When the fair value of the collateral is based on an observable
market price or a current appraised value, the Company measures and records the loan as nonrecurring Level 2.  When
an appraised value is not available or management determines the fair value of the collateral is further impaired below
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the appraised value and there is no observable market price, the Company measures and records the loan as
nonrecurring Level 3.

11
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Assets and Liabilities Recorded at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

The table below presents the recorded amount of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of
June 30, 2009.

(in thousands)

Carrying
Value (Fair
Value)

Quoted
Prices

(Level 1)

Significant
Other

Observable
Inputs
(Level 2)

Significant
Other

Unobservable
Inputs

 (Level 3)
Investment securities available for sale $21,442 $- $21,442 $ -
Total assets measured on a recurring basis at fair value $21,442 $- $21,442 $ -

The value of other real estate owned (“OREO”) property is determined at the time of foreclosure and generally is based
upon the lower of cost or net realizable value (as determined by third party real estate appraisals) less the estimated
cost of disposal.  Also at the time of foreclosure, the excess (if any) of the carrying value of the underlying loan
receivable over the net realizable value less the cost of disposal, is charged-off before transferring the remaining
balance from loan receivable into OREO.

On a nonrecurring basis, the Company may be required to measure certain assets at fair value in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles.  These adjustments usually result from application of
lower-of-cost-or-market accounting or write-downs of specific assets.

The following table includes the assets measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis as of June 30, 2009:

(in thousands)

Carrying
Value
(Fair
Value)

Quoted
Prices

(Level 1)

Significant
Other

Observable
Inputs
(Level 2)

Significant
Other

Unobservable
inputs

(Level 3)
Impaired Loans $30,851 $- $30,851 $ -
Real estate acquired through foreclosure 3,684 - 3,684 -
Total assets measured on a non-recurring basis at fair value $34,535 $- $34,535 $ -

12
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The Company discloses fair value information about financial instruments, for which it is practicable to estimate the
value, whether or not such financial instruments are recognized on the balance sheet.  Financial instruments have been
defined broadly to encompass 98.5% of the Company's assets and 100% of its liabilities. Fair value is the amount at
which a financial instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a
forced sale or liquidation, and is best evidenced by a quoted market price, if one exists.

Quoted market prices, where available, are shown as estimates of fair market values. Because no quoted market prices
are available for a significant part of the Company's financial instruments, the fair values of such instruments have
been derived based on the amount and timing of future cash flows and estimated discount rates.

Present value techniques used in estimating the fair value of many of the Company's financial instruments are
significantly affected by the assumptions used. In that regard, the derived fair value estimates cannot be substantiated
by comparison to independent markets and, in many cases, could not be realized in immediate cash settlement of the
instrument. Additionally, the accompanying estimates of fair values are only representative of the fair values of the
individual financial assets and liabilities and should not be considered an indication of the fair value of the Company.

The following disclosure of estimated fair values of the Company's financial instruments at June 30, 2009 and
December 31, 2008 are made in accordance with the requirements of SFAS No. 107 and are as follows:

June 30, 2009 December 31, 2008
Estimated Estimated

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value

Financial Assets
Cash and temporary investments (1) $58,326,266 $58,326,266 $9,286,512 $9,286,512
Investments available-for-sale 21,442,224 21,442,224 - -
Other equity securities 1,151,150 1,151,150 1,239,600 1,239,600
Bank owned life insurance 5,382,075 5,382,075 5,268,529 5,268,529
Loans, net of allowances (2) 217,029,081 218,259,466 242,675,686 244,909,172
Accrued interest receivable and other assets (3) 8,704,303 8,704,303 7,093,010 7,093,010

Financial Liabilities
Deposits $291,095,144 $292,409,548 $244,628,032 $245,085,887
Short-term borrowings - - 1,864,056 1,864,056
Subordinated debt 8,000,000 4,995,724 8,000,000 5,796,000
Accrued interest payable and other liabilities (3) 5,517,102 5,517,102 1,073,899 1,073,899

(1) Temporary investments include federal funds sold and overnight investments.
(2) Loans, net of allowances, include loans held for sale.

(3)Only financial instruments as defined in Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 107, “Disclosure about
Fair Value of Financial Instruments,” are included in other assets and other liabilities.

13
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The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each category of financial instruments
for which it is practicable to estimate that value:

Cash and due from banks, federal funds sold and overnight investments. The carrying amount approximated the fair
value.

Investment Securities. The fair value for U.S. Government Agency and Mortgage-backed securities was based upon
quoted market bids.

Other equity securities. The fair values of Federal Reserve Bank and Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) of Atlanta
stock are not readily determinable since these stocks are restricted as to marketability.

Loans. The fair value was estimated by computing the discounted value of estimated cash flows, adjusted for potential
credit losses, for pools of loans having similar characteristics. The discount rate was based upon the current loan
origination rate for a similar loan. Non-performing loans have an assumed interest rate of 0%.  The fair value of
residential mortgage loans held for sale was derived from secondary market quotations for similar instruments.

Bank owned life insurance.  The carrying amount approximated the fair value due to the variable interest rate.

Accrued interest receivable. The carrying amount approximated the fair value of accrued interest, considering the
short-term nature of the receivable and its expected collection.

Other assets. The carrying amount approximated the fair value.

Deposit liabilities. The fair value of demand, money market savings and regular savings deposits, which have no
stated maturity, were considered equal to their carrying amount, representing the amount payable on demand.  These
estimated fair values do not include the intangible value of core deposit relationships, which comprise a significant
portion of the Bank’s deposit base.  Management believes that the Bank’s core deposit relationships provide a relatively
stable, low-cost funding source that has a substantial intangible value separate from the value of the deposit balances.

The fair value of time deposits was based upon the discounted value of contractual cash flows at current rates for
deposits of similar remaining maturity.

Short-term borrowings. The carrying amount approximated the fair value due to their variable interest rates.

Subordinated Debt. Fair values were calculated by discounting the carrying values using a cash flow approach based
on market rates as of June 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008.  The June 30, 2009 fair value reflects the Company’s
election in January of 2009 to defer interest payments.

Other liabilities. The carrying amount approximated the fair value of accrued interest payable, accrued dividends and
premiums payable, considering their short-term nature and expected payment.

Off-balance sheet instruments. The Company charges fees for commitments to extend credit. Interest rates on loans,
for which these commitments are extended, are normally committed for periods of less than one month. Fees charged
on standby letters of credit and other financial guarantees are deemed to be immaterial and these guarantees are
expected to be settled at face amount or expire unused. It is impractical to assign any fair value to these commitments.

14
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5.  INCOME TAXES

The Company employs the liability method of accounting for income taxes as required by Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” Under the liability method, deferred-tax assets
and liabilities are determined based on differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and the tax basis
of existing assets and liabilities (i.e., temporary differences) and are measured at the enacted rates that will be in effect
when these differences reverse.  The Company adopted the provisions of FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for
Uncertainty in Income Taxes,” in the first quarter of 2007.  The Company utilizes statutory requirements for its income
tax accounting and avoids risks associated with potentially problematic tax positions that may incur challenge upon
audit and  where an adverse outcome is more likely than not.  Therefore it is not necessary to accrue for either
uncertain tax positions nor accompanying potential tax penalties and interest for underpayments of income taxes in the
Company’s tax reserves.

6.  EARNINGS PER SHARE

Earnings per common share are computed by dividing net income by the weighted average number of common shares
outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per common share is computed by dividing net income by the
weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the period, including any potential dilutive common
shares outstanding, such as options. The Company’s common stock options totaling 135,441 were not considered in the
computation of diluted earnings per share for the three or six month periods ended June 30, 2009 or June 30, 2008
because the results would have been anti-dilutive in both periods.

7.  STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted FASB’s guidance on the accounting for share-based payments and
has included the stock-based employee compensation cost in its income statements for the three and six-month periods
ended June 30, 2009 and 2008.  Amounts recognized in the financial statements with respect to stock-based
compensation are as follows:

Three Months Ended
June 30

Six Months Ended
June 30

2009 2008 2009 2008

Amounts expensed (recovered) against income, before tax
benefit $1,525 $29,126 $(5,998 ) $52,646

Amount of related income tax benefit (expense) recognized
in income $519 $9,075 $(2,039 ) $17,198

The recovery related to forfeitures of restricted stock units.  An estimated forfeiture rate was not considered in the fair
value calculation at time of grant.

15
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The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model
with the following weighted average assumptions used for grants during the year ended December 31, 2002:

Dividend yield -
Expected volatility 20.00%
Risk-free interest rate 4.17%
Expected lives (in years) 8

No stock options have been issued since 2002.

The Bay National Corporation 2007 Stock Incentive Plan (the “Incentive Plan”) was established effective May 22, 2007
and provides for the granting of incentive stock options intended to comply with the requirements of Section 422 of
the Internal Revenue Code (“incentive stock options”), non-qualified stock options, stock appreciation rights (“SARs”),
restricted or unrestricted stock awards, awards of phantom stock, performance awards, other stock-based awards, or
any combination of the foregoing (collectively “Awards”).  Awards are available for grant to officers, employees and
directors of the Company and its affiliates, including the Bank, except that non-employee directors are not eligible to
receive awards of incentive stock options.

The Incentive Plan authorizes the issuance of up to 200,000 shares of common stock plus any shares that were
available under the Company’s 2001 Stock Option Plan (“Option Plan”) that terminated as of May 22, 2007 and shares
subject to options granted under the Option Plan that expire or terminate without having been fully exercised.  The
Incentive Plan has a term of ten years and is administered by the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors.
The Compensation Committee consists of at least three non-employee directors appointed by the Board of Directors.
In general, the options have an exercise price equal to 100% of the fair market value of the common stock on the date
of the grant.

As of June 30, 2009, twelve Awards had been granted under the Incentive Plan.  Five of these Awards included an
unrestricted stock grant of 550 shares to five employees in August 2007 based on their 2006 performance.  The
Awards vested immediately upon issuance and the closing stock price on the grant date was $15.46.  The remaining
seven Awards represent restricted stock awards and are discussed in more detail below in the section entitled
“Restricted Stock Units.”

The following is a summary of changes in outstanding options for the six-month periods ended June 30, 2009 and
2008:

Number of
Shares

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price

Balance, January 1, 2008 138,741 $6.99
Granted - -
Cancelled - -
Exercised (3,300 ) $6.89
Balance, June 30, 2008 135,441 $6.99

Balance, January 1, 2009 135,441 $6.99
Granted - -
Cancelled - -
Exercised -
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Balance, June 30, 2009 135,441 $6.99

Weighted average fair value of options granted during 2002 $2.77
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The following table summarizes information about options outstanding at June 30, 2009:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Range of
Exercise Price Number

Weighted
Average
Remaining
Contractual

Life
 (in years)

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price Number

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price

$6.89 116,945 1 $6.89 116,945 $6.89
$7.61 18,496 1 $7.61 18,496 $7.61

135,441 $6.99 135,441 $6.99

Based upon a closing stock price of $1.25 per share as of June 30, 2009, there was no aggregate intrinsic value in
options outstanding and exercisable.

Restricted Stock Units

The following table summarizes the changes in outstanding shares under restricted stock grants for the six-month
periods ended June 30, 2009 and 2008.

Number of
Shares

Weighted
Value at
Issuance
Date

Unvested grants at January 1, 2009 13,200 $13.24
Granted -
Vested (1,200 ) 10.21
Cancelled (9,600 ) 14.38
Unvested grants at June 30, 2009 2,400 $10.17

Unvested grants at January 1, 2008 24,000 $15.91
Granted 10,500 10.23
Vested - -
Cancelled - -
Unvested grants at June 30, 2008 34,500 $14.18

The Company recovered $5,998 of compensation associated with the forfeiture of restricted stock units for the
six-month period ending June 30, 2009.
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Item 2.  Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

This discussion and analysis provides an overview of the financial condition and results of operations of Bay National
Corporation (the “Parent”) and its national bank subsidiary, Bay National Bank (the “Bank”), collectively (the “Company”),
as of June 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008 and for the three-month and six-month periods ended June 30, 2009 and
2008.

Overview

The Parent was incorporated on June 3, 1999 under the laws of the State of Maryland to operate as a bank holding
company of the Bank. The Bank commenced operations on May 12, 2000.

The principal business of the Company is to make loans and other investments and to accept time and demand
deposits. The Company’s primary market areas are in the Baltimore Metropolitan area, Baltimore-Washington corridor
and on Maryland’s Eastern Shore, although the Company’s business development efforts generate business outside of
these areas. The Company offers a broad range of banking products, including a full line of business and personal
savings and checking accounts, money market demand accounts, certificates of deposit, and other banking services.
The Company funds a variety of loan types including commercial and residential real estate loans, commercial term
loans and lines of credit, consumer loans, and letters of credit with an emphasis on meeting the borrowing needs of
small businesses. The Company’s target customers are small and mid-sized businesses, business owners, professionals,
nonprofit institutions and high net worth individuals.

The Company experienced a significant operating loss during the quarter ended June 30, 2009 resulting from
difficulties in its portfolio of investor-owned residential real estate loans, deteriorating economic conditions and
industry-wide problems in commercial and residential real estate lending.  As such, management continues to
emphasize prudent asset/liability management and it has significantly tightened its underwriting standards for
commercial and residential real estate loans. Key measurements for the three-month and six-month periods ended
June 30, 2009 include the following:

• Total assets at June 30, 2009 increased to $316.7 million from $270.6 million as of December 31, 2008.

•Total loans outstanding decreased from $248.4 million as of December 31, 2008 to $223.8 million as of June 30,
2009.

•There was approximately $15.2 million in non-accrual loans as of June 30, 2009.  In addition, the Company
foreclosed on or accepted a deed-in-lieu of foreclosure, on four residential real estate properties related to
investor-owned residential real estate during the quarter. These properties were placed into other real estate owned
(“OREO”) at estimated net realizable value of approximately $582 thousand.  As of June 30, 2009, fourteen properties
remained with a net realizable value of $3.7 million.  Also, the Company had troubled debt restructurings totaling
$4.4 million. The Company continues to maintain appropriate reserves for credit losses.

•Five properties held in real estate acquired through foreclosure or a deed-in-lieu of foreclosure, were sold during the
six months ending June 30, 2009.  Net losses were realized on four of the five properties sold.  In aggregate, losses
on the four properties totaled $171 thousand while a gain of $2 thousand was realized on the fifth property.  The
Company also recovered $69 thousand for a loan originally transferred into OREO during 2008.
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• Deposits at June 30, 2009 increased to $291.1 million from $244.6 million as of December 31, 2008.

•The Company incurred net losses of $2.0 million and $2.9 million for the three-month and six-month periods ended
June 30, 2009, respectively, compared to net losses of $776 thousand and $2.3 million for the three-month and six
month periods ended June 30, 2008, respectively.

•Net interest income, the Company’s main source of income, was $1.4 million and $2.9 million during the
three-month and six-month periods ended June 30, 2009, respectively,  compared to $2.3 million and $4.7 million
for the comparable three-month and six-month periods in 2008, respectively.

•The Company increased the allowance for credit losses by $1.1 from December 31, 2008 to June 30, 2009.  Over
this six-month period, the allowance for credit losses was increased by a provision of $3.9 million in order to
reserve for credit losses inherent in the loan portfolio and was reduced by net charge-offs totaling $2.8
million.  Reserves against commercial loans have increased from $26 thousand at March 31, 2009 to $928 thousand
at June 30, 2009.  Reserves against commercial real estate loans also increased significantly, from $535 thousand to
$1.7 million at the respective quarter ends, reflecting recognition of an increase in inherent losses in the portfolio.
Commercial construction loans had $1.2 million of reserves at March 31, 2009 and at June 30, 2009.  Net
charge-offs taken in the second quarter of 2009 were $2.3 million, as compared to $507 thousand in the first quarter
of the year, resulting in year-to-date charge-offs of $2.8 million for the first half of 2009.

•Non-interest income increased by $56 thousand and $30 thousand, or 27.4% and 7.2% for the three-month and
six-month periods ended June 30, 2009, respectively, as  compared to the same periods in 2008 due principally to
the gains on sale of mortgages partially  offset by losses realized on the sales of other real estate owned.

•Non-interest expenses decreased by $754 thousand and $1.3 million or 25.1% and 23.3%, for the three-month and
six-month periods ended June 30, 2009, as compared to the comparable three-month and six-month periods in 2008
due largely to continued cost savings from several staff reductions subsequent to the first quarter of 2008.

•The Company’s common stock closed at $1.25 on June 30, 2009, which represented an 84% decline from its closing
price of $7.80 on June 30, 2008.

•During the first quarter of 2009, the Company closed its Columbia office and negotiated a sublease of this office as
of June 2009.  The Company also sublet space at its main office in Lutherville beginning in April 2009.

A detailed discussion of the factors leading to these changes can be found in the discussion below.

In addition, as previously reported, on February 6, 2009, the Bank voluntarily entered into a Consent Order with the
Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (the “OCC”), its primary banking regulator ( the “Consent Order”), that requires
the Bank to take certain actions.
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Results of Operations

General

The Company recorded net losses of $2.0 million and $2.9 million for the three-month and six-month periods ended
June 30, 2009. This compares to net loss of $776 thousand and $2.2 million for the same periods in 2008. This is a
decrease of $1.2 million and $666 thousand, or 163.4% and 29.5% for the three-month and six-month periods,
respectively. The decrease in year-over-year results is due primarily to reductions in net interest income and higher
provisions for credit losses, partially offset by reductions in salary expense and additional income tax benefits during
the first three and six months of 2009 as compared to the first three and six-months of 2008.

The Bank’s mortgage origination operations, located in Lutherville and Salisbury, Maryland, originate conventional
first and second lien residential mortgage loans. The Bank sells most of its first and second lien residential mortgage
loans in the secondary market and typically recognizes a gain on the sale of these loans after the payment of
commissions to the loan origination officers. For the six-month periods ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, net gains on
the sale of mortgage loans totaled $325 thousand and $141 thousand, respectively. Gains on the sale of mortgage
loans have increased for the three- and six-month period ended June 30, 2009 as compared to the same period in 2008
due to a general increase in refinance activity in the Company’s markets.

In 2004, the Company began purchasing 100% participations in mortgage loans originated by a mortgage company in
the Baltimore metropolitan area. The participations were for loans for which a secondary market investor had
committed to purchase. The participations were typically held for a period of three to four weeks before being sold to
the secondary market investor.  The Bank terminated the program in August 2008 due to deterioration in the national
mortgage markets and, as of June 30, 2009, the Company had no such loans outstanding under this program, which
were classified as held for sale.  The Company earned $90 thousand from this program for the same period in 2008.

Management expects the remainder of 2009 to continue to be challenging for earnings as we limit loan growth and
face a weakened economy.   Future results will be subject to the volatility of the provision for credit losses, which is
related to loan quality, loan growth, and the fluctuation of mortgage loan production, all of which is sensitive to
economic and interest rate instability and other competitive pressures that arise in a recessionary economy.

Net Interest Income

Net interest income is the difference between income on earning assets and the cost of funds supporting those assets.
Earning assets are composed primarily of loans, investments, and federal funds sold. Interest-bearing deposits, other
short-term borrowings and subordinated debt make up the cost of funds. Non-interest bearing deposits and capital are
also funding sources. Changes in the volume and mix of earning assets and funding sources along with changes in
associated interest rates determine changes in net interest income.

Net interest income was $1.4 million and $2.9 million for the three-month and six-month periods ended June 30, 2009
as compared to $2.3 million and $4.7 million for the same three-month and six-month periods in 2008. This represents
a decrease of 37% and 38% for the three-month and six-month periods ended June 30, 2009, as compared to the same
periods in 2008.

Total interest income for the three-month and six-month periods ended June 30, 2009 was $3.1 million and $6.2
million respectively, compared to $3.9 million and $8.2 million for the same periods ended June 30, 2008.  The 21%
and 24% decrease for the three-month and six-month periods, respectively, over the same periods in 2008 were
primarily attributable to lost interest from an increase in the average balance of non-accrual loans and the decline in
average total loans outstanding. In addition, the average target federal funds rate decreased from 2.66% for the first six
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months of 2008 to a range of 0 to .25% for the first half of 2009.  As a result, due to  the substantial number of
variable rate loans in our portfolio, which re-price based on the federal funds target rate, the yields on interest earning
assets decreased from 6.45% for the six-months ended June 30, 2008 to 4.78% for the six months ended June 30,
2009.
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The percentage of average interest-earning assets represented by loans was 92.8% and 94.5% for the six-month
periods ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The high percentage of loans to earning assets is consistent with
management’s strategy to maximize net interest income by maintaining a higher concentration of loans, which
typically earn higher yields than investment securities. However, during the last two weeks of June 2009, the
Company increased its investment in securities to lessen the negative impact of on interest income of its temporarily
increased liquidity position.  For the six-month period ended June 30, 2009, the average yield on the loan portfolio
decreased to 5.09% from 6.72% for the six-month period ended June 30, 2008, primarily as a result of the decrease in
the federal funds rate and the high percentage of variable-rate loans in our loan portfolio noted above.

The average yield on the investment portfolio and other earning assets, such as federal funds sold, was .79% for the
six-month period ended June 30, 2009 as compared to 1.76% for the same period in 2008. This decline in the average
yield was a direct result of a decrease in federal funds rate for the 2009 period.  The percentage of average
interest-earning assets represented by investments was 7.2% and 5.5% for the six-month periods ended June 30, 2009
and 2008, respectively.  We expect that the yield on the investment portfolio will improve in the third quarter as the
Company purchased $21.4 million of securities during the last two weeks of June 2009.   As of July 31, the weighted
average yield for the available for sale investment portfolio was approximately 3.16%.

Interest expense from deposits and borrowings for the three-month and six-month periods ended June 30, 2009 was
$1.6 million and $3.3 million, respectively, compared to $1.6 million and $3.5 million, respectively for the same
periods in 2008. The decreases for the three-month and six-month periods are the results of the previously discussed
reduction in the target federal funds rate offset by an increase in the percentage of deposits held in the form of
Certificates of Deposit (“CDs”). CDs are the Bank’s most expensive form of deposits. As of June 30, 2009, CDs
comprised 77% of average interest-bearing liabilities compared to 52.6% of average interest-bearing liabilities as of
June 30, 2008, due to management’s decision to presently decrease the Bank’s origination of new loans in order to
preserve capital.  Average rates paid on all interest-bearing liabilities decreased from 3.36% for the six-month period
ended June 30, 2008 to 3.00% for the six-month period ended June 30, 2009.

As a result of the factors discussed above, net interest margins decreased to 2.25% for the six-month period ended
June 30, 2009 from 3.72% for the same period in 2008. Although management has been able to implement deposit
rate decreases, the yield on loans and investments decreased to a greater extent than the cost of funds. Management
has observed ongoing pressure to offer lower rates on loans as the market for loans has become more competitive
while demand remains low.  In addition, the market is very competitive for deposits, which has limited management’s
ability to maintain margins through reductions in the interest rates on deposit accounts.

The following tables set forth, for the periods indicated, information regarding the average balances of interest-earning
assets and interest-bearing liabilities, the amount of interest income and interest expense and the resulting yields on
average interest-earning assets and rates paid on average interest-bearing liabilities. Average balances are also
provided for non-interest-earning assets and non-interest-bearing liabilities.
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No tax equivalent adjustments were made and no income was exempt from federal income taxes. All average balances
are daily average balances. The amortization of loan fees is included in computing interest income; however, such fees
are not material.

Six Months Ended June 30, 2009
Average
Balance

Interest and
fees

Yield/
Rate

ASSETS
Loans and loans held for sale $244,299,659 $6,170,665 5.09 %
Investment securities 2,227,413 39,411 3.57
Federal funds sold and other overnight investments 16,660,740 34,420 .42
          Total earning assets 263,187,812 6,244,496 4.78 %
Less: Allowance for credit losses (5,651,791 )
Cash and due from banks 14,360,320
Other real estate owned 3,440,804
Premises and equipment, net 1,061,340
Investment in bank owned life insurance 5,318,187
Income tax receivable 3,220,183
Deferred tax receivable 2,694,912
Accrued interest receivable and other assets 1,028,131
          Total assets $288,659,898

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Interest-bearing demand deposits $40,946,116 61,137 .30 %
Regular savings deposits 1,094,907 - .00
Time deposits 170,913,105 2,938,836 3.47
Short-term borrowings 935,166 2,191 .47
Subordinated debt 8,000,000 303,150 7.64
Total interest-bearing liabilities 221,889,293 3,305,314 3.00 %
Net interest income and spread $2,939,182 1.78 %
Non-interest-bearing demand deposits 51,377,505
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 997,335
Stockholders’ equity 14,395,765
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $288,659,898

Interest and fee income/earning assets 4.78 %
Interest expense/earning assets 2.53
Net interest margin 2.25 %

Return on Average Assets (Annualized) (2.05 ) %
Return on Average Equity (Annualized) (41.03 ) %
Average Equity to Average Assets 4.99 %
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Six Months Ended June 30, 2008
Average
Balance

Interest and
fees

Yield/
Rate

ASSETS
Loans and loans held for sale $242,229,366 $8,094,465 6.72 %
Investment securities 1,321,227 38,963 5.93
Federal funds sold and other overnight investments 12,830,829 85,112 1.33
Total earning assets 256,381,422 8,218,540 6.45 %
Less: Allowance for credit losses (5,857,635 )
Cash and due from banks 624,658
Other real estate owned 1,399,087
Premises and equipment, net 1,281,492
Investment in bank owned life insurance 5,089,206
Income tax receivable 414,059
Deferred tax receivable 2,436,873
Accrued interest receivable and other assets 1,501,018
          Total assets $263,270,180

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Interest-bearing demand deposits $75,104,609 751,666 2.01 %
Regular savings deposits 1,792,941 3,032 .34
Time deposits 109,624,186 2,272,760 4.17
Short-term borrowings 13,713,145 152,094 2.23
Subordinated debt 8,000,000 300,122 7.54
Total interest-bearing liabilities 208,234,881 3,479,674 3.36 %
Net interest income and spread $4,738,866 3.09 %
Non-interest-bearing demand deposits 34,837,406
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 1,073,862
Stockholders’ equity 19,124,037
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $263,270,180

Interest and fee income/earning assets 6.45 %
Interest expense/earning assets 2.73
Net interest margin 3.72 %

Return on Average Assets (Annualized) (1.73 ) %
Return on Average Equity (Annualized) (23.79 ) %
Average Equity to Average Assets 7.26 %

Provision for Credit Losses

The provision for credit losses was $2.8 million and $3.9 million for the three-month and six-month periods ended
June 30, 2009, respectively, compared to $558 thousand and $3.0 million for the comparable periods in 2008. The
amount of the provision for credit losses is reflective of the ongoing economic difficulties that many businesses and
households are experiencing.  The economy continues to suffer the effects of further declines in the values of real
estate, which represents a substantial portion of the collateral for non-performing loans.
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Non-Interest Income

Non-interest income consists primarily of gains on the sale of mortgage loans, deposit account service charges,
income on bank owned life insurance and cash management fees. For the three-month and six-month periods ended
June 30, 2009, the Company realized non-interest income of $260 thousand and $442 thousand, respectively, as
compared to $204 thousand and $413 thousand for the same periods in 2008. Gains on the sale of mortgage loans of
$203 thousand and $325 thousand comprised 77.9% and 73.4% of the total for the three-month and six-month periods
ended June 30, 2009, respectively. This compares to gains on the sale of mortgage loans of $61 thousand and $141
thousand, or 30% and 34%, of total non-interest income for the three-month and six-month periods, respectively,
ended June 30, 2008. The level of gains on the sale of mortgage loans increased for the three-month and six-month
periods ended June 30, 2009 due to the Company’s originating a higher level of loans due to a general increase in
home refinance activity in the Company’s markets.

Losses on the sale of OREO properties totaled $89 thousand and $169 thousand for the three-month and six-month
periods ended June 30, 2009 as compared to gains of $2 thousand in both the three-month and six-month periods
ended June 30, 2008. Foreclosure activity was beginning to increase early in 2008 and has continued during the first
six months of 2009.  During the first six months of 2008, there was one OREO property sold compared to five
properties that were sold during the first six months of 2009.

Service charges on deposit accounts totaled $83 thousand and $171 thousand for the three-month and six-month
periods ended June 30, 2009 as compared to $69 thousand and $125 thousand for the same periods in 2008. The
increase of 19.7% and 36.5% is attributable to an increase in overdraft fees charged on transaction accounts as well as
an increase in analysis fees charged on business checking accounts. Although overdraft fees increased, the Company
continues to maintain a very low level of average overdrafts. Analysis fees have increased as a result of the previously
discussed Federal Reserve actions, which reduced the rates used to calculate credits available to customers to offset
any analysis fees they incurred.

Losses on the sales of fixed assets of $2 thousand and $21 thousand for the three-month and six-month periods ended
June 30, 2009 are associated with the closing of our loan production office in Columbia, Maryland in March 2009 and
the relocation of our former mortgage loan origination office from Towson, Maryland to the Company’s headquarters
building in Lutherville, Maryland in November 2008.

Other income reflected a reduction of $4 thousand and $8 thousand for the three-month and six-month periods ended
June 30, 2009, as compared to income of $14 thousand and $31 thousand for the same period in 2008. The decrease of
28% and 26% is attributable to lower wire transfer and official check fees as a result of our providing fewer of these
services during the 2009 periods.

The Company will continue to seek ways to expand its sources of non-interest income. In the future, the Company
may enter into fee arrangements with strategic partners that offer investment advisory, risk management and employee
benefit services.   Bay National Bank has not entered into any such fee arrangements, although the Bank does offer
such services to customers through referral relationships for which it is not compensated. No assurance can be given
that any such fee arrangements will be obtained or maintained.
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Non-Interest Expense

Non-interest expense for the three-month and six-month periods ended June 30, 2009 totaled $2.2 million and $4.4
million, respectively. This compares to non-interest expense for the comparable periods in 2008 of $3.0 million and
$5.7 million. The decrease of $754 thousand and $1.3 million, or 25.1% and 23.3%, is primarily attributable to a
decrease in salary and employee benefits as a result of reductions in personnel subsequent to March 31, 2008.  Salaries
and benefits expense decreased to $867 thousand and $1.8 million for the three-month and six-month periods ended
June 30, 2009 from $1.6 million and $3.2 million for the same periods of 2008.  The decreases in salaries and benefits
for the 2009 three-month and six-month periods related to three separate reductions in personnel since March 31,
2008, including the closing of the loan production office in Columbia, Maryland during the first quarter of 2009.

Occupancy expenses decreased by $22 thousand and $21 thousand for the three-months and six-months ended June
30, 2009. During the second quarter of 2009, the Company  successfully negotiated sub-leases of its former Towson,
Maryland mortgage origination office and for space that became available in the Company’s Lutherville, Maryland
headquarters building. In addition, the Company negotiated with a sub-tenant for the space in the former loan
production office in Columbia, Maryland who began sub-leasing the space in June 2009.  Therefore, we expect net
occupancy expenses to decrease slightly from second quarter levels for the third and fourth quarters of 2009.

Furniture and equipment expense increased by $6 thousand and $36 thousand, or 6% and 18%, for the three-months
and six-months ended June 30, 2009, respectively, as compared to the same periods in 2008.  The increase is primarily
due to real estate taxes paid on a higher number of foreclosed properties owned in 2009 compared to
2008.  Management agreed to pay the real estate taxes on properties that were securing non-performing loans in the
process of workout in order to prevent seizure of such properties by various local governments.

Legal and professional fees decreased $130 thousand and $58 thousand, or 44% and 13%, for the three-months and
six-months ended June 30, 2009, respectively, as compared to the same periods in 2008. A significant portion of the
decrease this year was attributable to a higher level of workout activity during the first half of 2008 compared to 2009.

Data processing and other outside services expense increased $190 thousand and $257 thousand, or 68.4% and 48.4%,
respectively, for the three-months and six-months ended June 30, 2009 as compared to the same periods in
2008.  Most of the increase is due to the cost of outside professional services firms providing additional personnel to
assist the Company with streamlining process flows, bridging gaps in the workforce caused by the departure of several
employees and with preparing materials required by the OCC Consent Order.

Advertising and marketing-related expenses decreased $105 thousand and $203 thousand, or 69.3% and 67.4%,
respectively, for the three-months and six-months ended June 30, 2009 as compared to the same periods in 2008. The
decrease is a result of the combination of expenses incurred in 2008 as the Company expanded the business
development staff and is pursuant to the opening of the office in Columbia, Maryland in December 2007, as well as an
effort to reduce overall costs for 2009.  With a focus on minimizing costs, the Company deemed advertising a
discretionary expenditure and has curtailed such expenditures beginning in January 2009.

There was a decrease of $21 thousand, or 34.6%, in the provision for losses on other real estate owned for the
six-month period ended June 30, 2009 compared to the same period in 2008. The decrease is due to the fact that
management began accounting for the effects of the current economic conditions in the Company’s other real estate
owned during 2008 and therefore, some of the risks related to the economy were already reflected in the values of
other real estate owned.  There were no such provision during the three-month periods ended June 30, 2009 and 2008.
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Other expenses for the three-month and six-month periods ended June 30, 2009 totaled $427 thousand and $633
thousand, respectively.  This compares to other expense for the comparable periods in 2008 of $362 thousand and
$570 thousand, respectively.  The increase of $65 thousand and $63 thousand, or 18.1% and 11.1% is primarily
attributable to higher Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC") insurance premiums and OCC assessments
offset by lower director fees and membership dues.  FDIC insurance premiums increased by $180 thousand and $209
thousand, or 380.8% and 233.3%, for the three and six month periods, respectively, from the same periods in 2008,
while OCC assessments increased $1 thousand and $33 thousand over the same periods.  Director fees decreased $22
thousand and $44 thousand and membership dues decreased $16 thousand and $35 thousand during the three and six
months ended June 30, 2009, respectively, from the same periods in 2008.  The FDIC insurance premium increases
are the direct result of the Company's rating downgrade and also reflects a $34,000 special assessment payable on
September 30, 2009 but which we accrued during the second quarter. The FDIC and OCC assessment rates will
remain at the elevated level until the Bank's rating improves, which we anticipate will happen after a capital infusion
as a result of our sale of stock pursuant to a private placement transaction as previously approved by our
stockholders.  Other expenses for the first three and six months of 2008 reflect accruals for director fees of $22,000
and $44,000, respectively.  There are no director fees accrued for 2009 because subsequent to the second quarter of
2008, the directors waived their fees effective January 1, 2008 for an indefinite period of time going forward.  The
cumulative amount of accrued director fees was reversed during the third quarter of 2008. Membership dues decreased
as a result of cost control measures instituted during 2008.

The banking industry utilizes an “efficiency ratio” as a key measure of expense management and overall operating
efficiency. This ratio is computed by dividing non-interest expense by the sum of net interest income, before provision
for credit losses, and non-interest income. The Company’s efficiency ratio was 132.8% and 128.8% for the
three-month and six-month periods ended June 30, 2009. This compares to 121.9% and 110.2% for the same periods
in 2008. The increase in the efficiency ratio from the prior year is primarily a result of the previously discussed
decline in interest revenues.

Income Taxes

For the three-month and six-month periods ended June 30, 2009, the Company recorded an income tax benefit of $1.4
million and $1.9 million, respectively, compared a benefit of $320 thousand and $1.3 million recorded for the same
periods in 2008.  The change is a direct result of the larger pre-tax loss recognized for the first three-months and
six-months of 2009 when compared to the first three-months and six-months of 2008.

Financial Condition

Composition of the Balance Sheet

As of June 30, 2009, total assets were $316.7 million. This represents an increase of $46.1 million, or 17.0%, since
December 31, 2008. The change in total assets includes increases of $36.7 million in federal funds sold and other
overnight investments, $21.3 million in investment securities, $12.3 million in cash and due from banks, $1.6 million
in income tax receivable and $114 thousand in bank owned life insurance.  These increases were partially offset by
decreases of $25.6 million in loans net of the allowance for credit losses, $189 thousand in other real estate owned,
net, and $202 thousand in premises and equipment.
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As of June 30, 2009, loans, net of unearned fees and excluding loans held for sale, totaled $219.4 million. This
represents a decrease of $27.8 million, or 11.2%, from a balance of $247.2 million as of December 31, 2008.

The composition of the loan portfolio as of June 30, 2009 was approximately $105.9 million of commercial loans,
$3.3 million of consumer loans, and $110.2 million of real estate loans (excluding mortgage loans held for sale). The
composition of the loan portfolio as of December 31, 2008 was approximately $125.3 million of commercial loans,
$3.8 million of consumer loans, and $118.1 million of real estate loans (excluding mortgage loans held for
sale). Mortgage loans held for sale were $4.4 million and $1.2 million as of June 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008,
respectively. The decrease in the loan portfolio is due to management’s efforts to restrict loan growth in order to
increase capital levels, liquidity and the Bank’s regulatory capital ratios.

Out of $223.8 million in total loans outstanding, the Company carried on its books $25.0 million in its Towson
mortgage loan portfolio at June 30, 2009.  The Towson portfolio includes loans to investors for residential
construction and reconstruction projects which continue to exhibit especially high levels of credit risk.  During the
first half of 2009, the Company charged-off $1.4 million of loans from this portfolio.  At June 30, 2009,
approximately 70%, or $17.5 million, of Towson portfolio loans were on the Company’s watch list of carefully
managed credits, bearing specific reserves totaling $3.1 million.  Of these watch list loans, $13.1 million were
impaired at June 30, 2009, including $4.0 million of troubled debt restructures.  In addition, the Towson portfolio had
$5.2 million of loans that were past due 30 to 89 days at second quarter-end 2009.  The Company is no longer
originating loans to investors for consumer and commercial construction except for owner-occupied
projects.  Management has devoted significant time and resources to resolving problems in the Towson
portfolio.  These efforts have included working with borrowers on restructuring where appropriate and where possible,
to secure the pledge of additional collateral, and pursuing potential investors to facilitate property sales.  Since the
economic climate and housing market are not favorable to borrowers in this portfolio, making it difficult for them to
sell or refinance their projects, management cannot assure that its actions will result in decreasing rates of non-accrual
and past-due loans in its Towson portfolio in future periods.

The Company’s credit quality issues are no longer contained predominantly within the Towson mortgage portfolio,
however.  As unemployment has remained high and continued to increase, and the recession has continued,
characterized by a depressed real estate environment and lower property values, more and more of the Company’s
borrowers have been adversely affected.  During the second quarter of 2009, the Company charged off $922 thousand
of commercial loans versus $232 thousand of net charge-offs in the first quarter of 2009.  Commercial loans on the
watch list have also increased significantly to $12.7 million at June 30, 2009 from $4.7 million at March 31,
2009.  These loans represent core lending to clients for the operation of their small to middle-market enterprises or
professional service firms.  In addition, among loans not in the Towson mortgage portfolio, commercial construction
loans past due 30 to 89 days reached $3.8 million at June 30, 2009, while commercial real estate past due credits were
$1.2 million.  Overall, loans outside the Towson portfolio comprised more than half of 30-89 days past due credits at
June 30, 2009.  Management is aware of credit deterioration in these portfolios and is applying sound and improved
credit and workout administration to address them timely and thoroughly.

Troubled debt restructures amounted to $4.3 million at June 30, 2009, comprised exclusively of real estate secured
credits, principally from the commercial real estate portfolio, compared to $952 thousand at December 31, 2008.
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During the six-month period ending June 30, 2009, the Company either foreclosed or accepted deeds-in-lieu of
foreclosure on four pieces of residential real estate related to investor-owned residential real estate. These properties
were placed into other real estate owned at estimated net realizable value of approximately $582 thousand. The
difference between the related loan balances and the net realizable value, $483 thousand, was charged off to the
allowance for credit losses during the period. This foreclosure combined with additional property sales, capitalized
expenditures, and allowance adjustments resulted in a net decrease in other real estate owned of $189 thousand
between the December 31, 2008 net carrying value of $3.9 million and the June 30, 2009 net carrying value of $3.7
million.

At June 30, 2009, the Company had cash and due from banks of $19.6 million as compared to $7.3 million as of
December 31, 2008. This increase is a result of management’s increased focus on liquidity during 2009.  See the
Liquidity section later in this Management’s Discussion and Analysis for further information.

Funds not extended in loans are invested in cash and due from banks and various investments including federal funds
sold and other overnight investments, investment securities, Federal Reserve Bank stock, Federal Home Loan Bank
stock and bank owned life insurance. Excluding cash and due from banks, these overnight investments totaled
approximately $38.7 million as of June 30, 2009 compared to approximately $2.0 million as of December 31, 2008.
The increase is also a result of management’s increased focus on liquidity during 2009.

In March 2009, the Board of Directors approved a new investment policy and authorized management of the
Company to invest in a more traditional securities portfolio in order to provide ongoing liquidity, income and a ready
source of collateral that can be pledged in order to access other sources of funds.  The investment securities available
for sale balances of $21.4 million as of June 30, 2009 are investment securities such as agency-backed bonds and
mortgage- backed securities.  The Company held Federal Reserve Bank stock and FHLB of Atlanta stock in other
equity securities of $663,450 and $487,700 as of June 30, 2009 and $704,200 and $535,400 as of December 31, 2008,
respectively.

Deposits at June 30, 2009 were $291.1 million of which approximately $7.2 million, or 2.47%, was related to one
customer. Deposits at December 31, 2008 were $244.6 million of which deposits for the same customer stood at
approximately $5.3 million, or 2.2%, of total deposits. The deposits for this customer tend to fluctuate significantly; as
a result, management monitors these deposits on a daily basis to ensure that liquidity levels are adequate to
compensate for these fluctuations.  The increase in total deposits from December 31, 2008 was primarily related to
efforts to gather reasonably priced national market CDs to fund current and anticipated maturities of brokered
certificates of deposit. National market certificates of deposit are discussed in more detail below.

In 2006, the Company began using brokered certificates of deposit through the Promontory Financial Network.
Through this deposit matching network and its certificate of deposit account registry service (CDARS), the Company
has the ability to offer its customers access to FDIC-insured deposit products in aggregate amounts exceeding current
insurance limits. When the Company placed funds through CDARS on behalf of a customer, it was eligible to receive
matching deposits through the network. The Company also had the ability to raise deposits directly through the
network.  These deposits received through the CDARS program are considered “Brokered Deposits” for bank regulatory
purposes. As of June 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008, the Company had approximately $146 thousand and $3.1
million, respectively of CDARS deposits all of which was placed on behalf of customers.  As a result of falling below
the “well-capitalized” status for regulatory reporting purposes, the Company may still place customer deposits with
CDARS but it is no longer permitted to accept brokered deposits including the match portion through the CDARS
program.
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The market in which the Company operates is very competitive; therefore, the rates of interest paid on deposits are
affected by rates paid by other depository institutions. Management closely monitors rates offered by other institutions
and seeks to be competitive within the market. The Company has chosen to selectively compete for large certificates
of deposit. As of June 30, 2009, the Company had total outstanding certificates of deposit of $200 million of which
approximately $159.6 million were obtained through the listing of certificate of deposit rates on two internet-based
listing services (such deposits are sometimes referred to herein as national market certificates of deposit) and $146
thousand were originally acquired through Promontory Financial Network’s CDARS program.  The national market
certificates of deposit were issued with an average yield of 2.99% and an average term of 6.73 months. Included in the
$159.6 million are national market certificates of deposit totaling approximately $42.2 million that have been
classified as “Brokered Deposits” for bank regulatory purposes. These “Brokered Deposits” were issued with an average
yield of 4.10% and an average term of 4.7 months.  As of December 31, 2008, the total certificates of deposit obtained
through the listing of certificate of deposit rates on the internet-based listing services were approximately $94.9
million. Included in the $94.9 million were national market certificates of deposit totaling $80.5 million that had been
classified as “Brokered Deposits” for bank regulatory purposes.

Core deposits, which management categorizes as all deposits other than brokered deposits and national market
certificates of deposit, CDARS deposits and $7.2 million of deposits from the large customer described above, stood
at $127.2 million as of June 30, 2009.  Core deposits declined by $20.2 million or 13.7%, from the total as of
December 31, 2008 of $147.4 million.  Overall, the Company did not aggressively compete for new local deposits
during 2009; as a result, deposits other than national market certificates of deposit decreased, which is the primary
reason for the decrease in core deposits from 2008.  Core deposits are closely monitored by management because such
deposits are considered not only a relatively stable source of funding but also reflective of the growth of commercial
and consumer depository relationships.

Borrowed funds as of December 31, 2008, consisted of $1.9 million borrowed under Federal Funds lines of credit.
These borrowings were unsecured and subordinated to all deposits.  As of June 30, 2009 there were no borrowed
funds.

Subordinated debt consists of $8 million of fixed interest rate trust preferred securities issued through a Delaware trust
subsidiary, Bay National Capital Trust I (the “Trust”). The Company formed the Trust on December 12, 2005, and the
Trust issued $8 million of trust preferred securities to investors at a fixed interest rate of 7.20%. The trust preferred
securities bear a maturity date of February 23, 2036, but may be redeemed at the Company’s option on any February
23, May 23, August 23 or November 23 on or after February 23, 2011, and require quarterly distributions by the trust
to the holder of the trust preferred securities. The securities are subordinated to the prior payment of any other
indebtedness of the Company that, by its terms, is not similarly subordinated securities. The trust preferred securities
qualify as Tier 1 capital at the holding company level, subject to regulatory guidelines that limit the amount included
to an aggregate of 25% of Tier 1 capital.  On January 6, 2009, the Company provided notice under the Indenture of its
election to defer the interest payment due on February 23, 2009.  On May 1, 2009, the Company provided notice
under the Indenture of its election to continue the extension of its previous deferral and of its election to defer the
interest payment due on May 23, 2009.  As a result of the Company’s restriction on paying dividends pursuant to the
Consent Order and the written agreement between the Parent and the Federal Reserve Bank of Richmond entered into
on April 28, 2009 (the “Reserve Bank Agreement”), which events we have previously reported, we anticipate that we
will continue to defer such interest payments for the immediate future, in any case as long as the Consent Order and
Reserve Bank Agreement are in effect.  As of June 30, 2009, $349 thousand remains due to investors.
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Allowance for Credit Losses and Credit Risk Management

Originating loans involves a degree of risk that credit losses will occur in varying amounts according to, among other
factors, the type of loans being made, the credit-worthiness of the borrowers over the term of the loans, the quality of
the collateral for the loan, if any, as well as general economic conditions.  The Company charges the provision for
credit losses to earnings to maintain the total allowance for credit losses at a level considered by management to
represent its best estimate of the losses known and inherent in the portfolio that are both probable and reasonable to
estimate, based on, among other factors, prior loss experience, volume and type of lending conducted, estimated value
of any underlying collateral, economic conditions (particularly as such conditions relate to the Company’s market
area), regulatory guidance, peer statistics, management’s judgment, past due loans in the loan portfolio, loan charge off
experience and concentrations of risk (if any).  The Company charges losses on loans against the allowance when it
believes that collection of loan principal is unlikely.  Recoveries on loans previously charged off are added back to the
allowance.

Determining an appropriate level of allowance for credit losses involves a high degree of judgment.  The Company’s
allowance for credit losses provides for probable losses based on evaluations of inherent risks in the loan
portfolio.  The allowance for credit losses is maintained at a level considered by management to be adequate to absorb
losses inherent in the loan portfolio as of the date of the financial statements.  The Company has developed
appropriate policies and procedures for assessing the adequacy of the allowance for credit losses that reflect
management’s careful evaluation of credit risk considering all available information.  Management uses historical
quantitative information to assess the adequacy of the allowance for credit losses as well as qualitative information
about the prevailing economic and business environment, among other things. In developing this assessment,
management must rely on estimates and exercise judgment in assigning credit risk.  Depending on changing
circumstances, future assessments of credit risk may yield materially different results from the estimates, which may
require an increase or decrease in the allowance for credit losses.  The Company’s allowance consists of formula-based
components for business and consumer loans, an allowance for impaired loans and an unallocated component.  In the
second quarter of 2009, management further refined the methodologies for the formula-based components to align
more appropriately the allowance methodology with the current framework for analyzing credit
losses.  Formula-based allowance calculations for business and consumer components permit the Company to address
specifically the current trends and events affecting the credit risk in the loan portfolio.

A test of the adequacy of the allowance for credit losses is performed and reported to the Board of Directors on at least
a quarterly basis.  Management uses the information available to make a determination with respect to the allowance
for credit losses, recognizing that the determination is inherently subjective and that future adjustments may be
necessary depending upon, among other factors, a change in economic conditions of specific borrowers, or generally
in the economy, and new information that becomes available.  However, there are no assurances that the allowance for
credit losses will be sufficient to absorb losses on nonperforming assets or that the allowance will be sufficient to
cover losses on nonperforming assets in the future.

The allowance for credit losses was $6.7 million at June 30, 2009, compared to $5.7 million at December 31,
2008.  These amounts, as a percentage of total loans plus loans held for sale, computed to 3.01% at June 30, 2009,
compared to 2.29% at December 31, 2008.  Excluding loans held for sale, the allowance for credit losses was 3.07%
of total loans at June 30, 2009, versus 2.30% at December 31, 2008.  The increase in the level of the allowance
resulted from the offsetting effects of a $3.9 million provision for credit losses during the first half of 2009, coupled
with net charge-offs of $2.8 million.  Significant net charge-offs in the second quarter of 2009, totaling $2.3 million,
reflected higher losses resulting from the recession, as well as management’s decision to charge off loan balances in
the current period that had been reserved for in earlier periods.  Increases in specific reserves have resulted largely
from collateral shortfalls, when compared to the loan’s principal balance outstanding, with the application of the
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collateral method of measuring impairment under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 114.  When this
occurs, management acts to further secure the loan with additional collateral, allocates reserves for the difference
between loan principal and its collateral net of selling costs, and, if necessary, timely pursues foreclosure actions and
charges off any losses.
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Bay National Corporation has no exposure to foreign countries or foreign borrowers. Management believes that the
allowance for credit losses is adequate for each period presented.

As of June 30, 2009, the Company had non-accrual loans totaling $15.2 million, all of which were impaired and
included on the watch list.  Non-accrual loans are divided in approximately equal amounts between loans for investor
residential real estate in the Towson portfolio on the one hand, and more traditional commercial lending to small and
middle-market businesses and professional service firms on the other.  The Towson mortgage portfolio, as noted
above, was adversely affected by the slowdown in the real estate market that reduced the ability of its borrowers to
refinance or sell properties as quickly as anticipated.  On the commercial lending side, also as noted above, the length
and severity of the recession, coupled with unexpectedly high levels of unemployment, resulted in the deterioration in
credit quality.  Nonperforming loans, comprised of non-accrual loans, represented 6.8% of total loans, including loans
held for sale, at June 30, 2009, essentially the same as 6.6% reported as of December 31, 2008.  Of non-accrual loans,
those at least partially collateralized by real estate totaled $12.2 million at June 30, 2009.

The Company recorded $2.3 million and $2.8 million of net charge-offs during the three-month and six-month periods
ended June 30, 2009, respectively, compared to $558 thousand and $1.3 million during the three-month and six-month
periods ended June 30, 2008.

Liquidity

The Company’s overall asset/liability strategy takes into account the need to maintain adequate liquidity to fund asset
growth and deposit runoff. Management monitors the liquidity position daily.

The Company’s primary sources of funds are deposits, scheduled amortization and prepayment of loans and
investment securities, funds provided by operations and capital. The Company also has access to national markets for
certificates of deposit.  While scheduled principal repayments on loans are a relatively predictable source of funds,
deposit flows and loan prepayments are greatly influenced by market interest rates, economic conditions, and rates
offered by our competition.

The Company's most liquid assets are cash and assets that can be readily converted into cash, including federal funds
sold, other overnight investments and investment securities. As of June 30, 2009, the Company had $19.6 million in
cash and due from banks, $38.7 million in federal funds sold and other overnight investments, $21.4 in investment
securities and $4.4 million in loans expected to be sold within 60 days. As of December 31, 2008, the Company had
$7.3 million in cash and due from banks, $2.0 million in federal funds sold and other overnight investments and $1.2
million in loans expected to be sold within 60 days.

The Company had approximately $21.5 million of borrowing capacity with the FHLB of Atlanta as of December 31,
2008.  This facility was rescinded on February 13, 2009.  The Company took steps to restore this line of credit and it
was restored to $6.5 million on March 27, 2009. Subsequently, on April 9, 2009 the available line capacity was
reduced to $5.0 million.  On May 14, 2009, the Company received notification that due to the weak operating results
of the Bank for the first quarter of 2009, the line has again been rescinded.  The Company will continue to take
appropriate steps to identify and arrange for lines of credit from other sources.
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The increase in the overall level of liquid assets, other than loans expected to be sold within 60 days, is the result of
management’s decision to increase liquidity and, when appropriate, to allow non-core time deposits to mature.

As an additional source of liquidity, management has also identified specific loans to sell and has contacted several
correspondent banks as potential purchasers of such loans.  Since undertaking transactions of this nature could have an
adverse impact on the profitability of the Company (i.e., loss in interest income on the participated loans) the sale of
these assets is being considered only as a contingent source of liquidity.

To further aid in managing the Company’s liquidity, the Board has approved and an Investment Committee was
formed to review and discuss recommendations for the use of available cash and to establish an investment portfolio.
By limiting the maturity of securities and maintaining a conservative investment posture, management can rely on the
investment portfolio to help meet any short-term funding needs.

Based on the actions noted above, we believe that the Company has adequate cash on hand and available through
liquidation of investment securities to meet a liquidity shortfall. Although the Company believes sufficient liquidity
exists, if economic conditions continue to deteriorate and consumer confidence is not restored, this excess liquidity
could be depleted, which would then materially affect the Company’s ability to meet its operating needs and to raise
additional capital.  Proceeds from successful efforts to raise capital via a private placement would add approximately
$12 million of cash to the balance sheet.

As previously discussed, the Company is attempting to raise funds via a private placement of its common stock.  It is
necessary for the Company to raise these funds and recapitalized the Bank for the Bank to continue operations.  If we
cannot raise sufficient capital before the Bank reaches regulatory capital levels that will result in a receivership of the
Bank, we will attempt a direct sale of the Company and/or Bank or of the Bank’s assets.

If our capital raising efforts are successful, proceeds from a private placement would add approximately $12 million
of cash to our balance sheet.

Interest Rate Sensitivity

The primary objective of asset/liability management is to ensure the steady growth of the Company’s primary earnings
component, net interest income. Net interest income can fluctuate with significant interest rate movements. To
minimize the risk associated with these rate swings, management generally works to structure the Company’s balance
sheet so that the ability exists to adjust pricing on interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities in roughly
equivalent amounts at approximately the same time intervals. Imbalances in these repricing opportunities at any point
in time constitute interest rate sensitivity.

The measurement of the Company’s interest rate sensitivity, or “gap,” is one of the principal techniques used in
asset/liability management. The gap is the dollar difference between assets and liabilities subject to interest rate
pricing within a given time period, including both floating rate or adjustable rate instruments and instruments which
are approaching maturity.
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The following table sets forth the amount of the Company's interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities as of
June 30, 2009, which are expected to mature or reprice in each of the time periods shown:

Maturity or repricing within

Amount
Percent
of Total 0 to 3 Months

4 to 12
Months

1 to 5
Years

Over 5
Years

Interest-earning
assets
Federal funds sold
and other overnight
investments $38,760,056 13.59 % $38,760,056 $- $- $-
Loans held for sale 4,357,870 1.53 4,357,870 - - -
Loans – Variable
rate 119,480,196 41.89 119,480,196 - - -
Loans – Fixed rate 100,016,802 35.06 16,460,016 14,175,612 59,424,788 9,956,385
Investment
Securities 22,627,975 7.93 7,031,767 15,596.208
Total
interest-earning
assets $285,242,899 100.00 % 179,058,138 $14,175,612 66,456,555 25,552,594

In te res t -bea r ing
liabilities
Deposits – Variable
rate $36,286,584 14.85 % $36,286,584 $- $- $-
Deposits – Fixed rate 200,042,717 81.88 64,370,190 105,711,067 29,961,460 -
Subordinated debt and
short term borrowings 8,000,000 3.27 - - - 8,000,000
T o t a l
in t e re s t -bea r ing
liabilities $244,329,301 100.00 % $100,656,774 $105,711,067 $29,961,460 $8,000,000

Periodic repricing
differences
Periodic gap $78,401,364 $(91,535,455 ) $36,495,095 $17,552,594
Cumulative gap $78,401,364 $(13,134,091 ) $23,361,004 $40,913,598

Ratio of rate
sensitive assets to
rate sensitive
liabilities 177.89 % 13.41 % 221.81 % 319.41 %

The Company has 57% of its interest-earning assets and 15% of its interest-bearing liabilities in variable rate balances.
Interest-earning assets exceed interest-bearing liabilities by $40.9 million. The majority of this gap is concentrated in
items maturing or repricing within 0 to 3 months. This gap is generally reflective of the Company’s effort, over the
past 18 months, to maintain flexibility in the balance sheet in a declining interest rate environment. As rates have
continued to drop over the past 15 months, the Company has elected not to extend the term on time deposits in an
effort to minimize interest costs for the short-term while rates are still declining.  This analysis indicates that the
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Company will benefit from increasing market rates of interest. However, since all interest rates and yields do not
adjust at the same pace, the gap is only a general indicator of interest rate sensitivity. The analysis of the Company's
interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities presents only a static view of the timing of maturities and
repricing opportunities, without taking into consideration the fact that changes in interest rates do not affect all assets
and liabilities equally. Net interest income may be affected by other significant factors in a given interest rate
environment, including changes in the volume and mix of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities.

Management constantly monitors and manages the structure of the Company's balance sheet, seeks to control interest
rate exposure, and evaluates pricing strategies. Strategies to better match maturities of interest-earning assets and
interest-bearing liabilities include structuring loans with rate floors and ceilings on variable-rate notes and providing
for repricing opportunities on fixed-rate notes. Management believes that a lending strategy focusing on variable-rate
loans and short-term fixed-rate loans will best facilitate the goal of minimizing interest rate risk. However,
management will opportunistically enter into longer term fixed-rate loans and/or investments when, in management’s
judgment, rates adequately compensate the Company for the interest rate risk. The Company's current investment
concentration in Federal funds sold and other overnight investments provides the most flexibility and control over rate
sensitivity, since it generally can be restructured more quickly than the loan portfolio. On the liability side, deposit
products can be restructured so as to offer incentives to attain the maturity distribution desired; although, competitive
factors sometimes make control over deposit maturity difficult.
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In theory, maintaining a nominal level of interest rate sensitivity can diminish interest rate risk. In practice, this is
made difficult by a number of factors, including cyclical variation in loan demand, different impacts on interest
sensitive assets and liabilities when interest rates change and the availability of funding sources. Management
generally attempts to maintain a balance between rate-sensitive assets and liabilities as the exposure period is
lengthened to minimize the overall interest rate risk to the Company.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

The Company is a party to financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk in the normal course of business.  These
financial instruments primarily include commitments to extend credit, standby letters of credit and purchase
commitments.  The Company uses these financial instruments to meet the financing needs of its customers.  Financial
instruments involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit, interest rate and liquidity risk.  These do not represent
unusual risks and management does not anticipate any losses which would have a material effect on the accompanying
financial statements.

Outstanding loan commitments and lines and letters of credit at June 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008 are as follows:

June 30,
2009

December
31, 2008

Loan commitments $8,757,610 $14,981,584
Unused lines of credit 67,264,923 84,495,398
Letters of credit 2,662,127 2,924,671

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any condition
established in the contract.  The Company generally requires collateral to support off-balance sheet instruments with
credit risk on the same basis as it does for on-balance sheet instruments. The collateral is based on management's
credit evaluation of the counter party. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses
and may require payment of a fee.  Since many of the commitments are expected to expire without being drawn upon,
the total commitment amount does not necessarily represent future cash requirements.  Each customer's
credit-worthiness is evaluated on a case-by-case basis.

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued to guarantee the performance of a customer to a third
party.  The credit risk involved in issuing letters of credit is essentially the same as that involved in extending loan
facilities to customers.
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Capital Resources

The Company had stockholders’ equity at June 30, 2009 of $12.1 million as compared to $15.0 million at December
31, 2008. The decrease in capital is a result of the operating loss incurred for the six months ended June 30, 2009.

Banking regulatory authorities have implemented strict capital guidelines directly related to the credit risk associated
with an institution’s assets.  Banks and bank holding companies are required to maintain capital levels based on their
“risk adjusted” assets so that categories of assets with higher “defined” credit risks will require more capital support than
assets with lower risks. The Bank is currently considered “adequately capitalized” under these capital
guidelines.  However, pursuant to the Consent Order the Bank was required to reach and then maintain certain
regulatory capital ratios in excess of the minimum required under the risk-based capital adequacy guidelines by April
30, 2009. The Bank has not met these regulatory capital requirements under the Consent Order.

In addition, the Reserve Bank Agreement prohibits the Parent from paying dividends on any of its securities, and the
Consent Order prohibits the Bank from paying dividends to the Parent (which is the Parent’s main source of funds to
pay dividends on its securities), without the consent of our regulators.

Reconciliation of Non-GAAP Measures

Below is a reconciliation of total deposits to core deposits as of June 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008, respectively:

June 30,
2009

December 31,
2008

Total deposits $291,095,144 $244,628,032
National market certificates of deposit (includes CDARS deposits) (159,787,820) (94,920,000 )
Variable balance accounts (1 customer at June 30, 2008 and December 31, 2008) (7,150,090 ) (5,312,000 )
Portion of variable balance accounts considered to be core 3,000,000 3,000,000
Core deposits $127,157,234 $147,396,032

Application of Critical Accounting Policies

The Company’s consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America and follow general practices within the industries in which it operates.
Application of these principles requires management to make estimates, assumptions and judgments that affect the
amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes. These estimates, assumptions and
judgments are based on information available as of the date of the financial statements; accordingly, as this
information changes, the financial statements could reflect different estimates, assumptions and judgments. Certain
policies inherently have a greater reliance on the use of estimates, assumptions and judgments and as such, have a
greater possibility of producing results that could be materially different than originally reported. Estimates,
assumptions and judgments are necessary when assets and liabilities are required to be recorded at fair value, when a
decline in the value of an asset not carried on the financial statements at fair value warrants an impairment write-down
or valuation reserve to be established, or when an asset or liability must be recorded contingent upon a future event.
Carrying assets and liabilities at fair value inherently results in more financial statement volatility. The fair values and
the information used to record valuation adjustments for certain assets and liabilities are based either on quoted market
prices or are provided by other third-party sources, when available.
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Based on the valuation techniques used and the sensitivity of financial statement amounts to the methods, assumptions
and estimates underlying those amounts, management has identified the determination of the allowance for credit
losses as the accounting area that requires the most subjective or complex judgments, and as such could be most
subject to revision as new information becomes available.

Management has significant discretion in making the judgments inherent in the determination of the provision and
allowance for credit losses. The establishment of allowance factors is a continuing exercise and allowance factors may
change over time, resulting in an increase or decrease in the amount of the provision or allowance based upon the
same volume and classification of loans. Changes in allowance factors or in management’s interpretation of those
factors will have a direct impact on the amount of the provision and a corresponding effect on income and assets.
Also, errors in management’s perception and assessment of the allowance factors could result in the allowance not
being adequate to cover losses in the portfolio, and may result in additional provisions or charge-offs, which would
adversely affect income and capital.

For additional information regarding the allowance for credit losses, see “Allowance for Credit Losses and Credit Risk
Management.”

The Company accounts for income taxes under the asset/liability method.  Deferred tax assets are recognized for the
future consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and
liabilities and their respective tax bases, as well as operating loss and tax credit carry-forwards.  Deferred tax assets
and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those
temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.  The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a
change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period indicated by the enactment date.  A valuation allowance is
established for deferred tax assets when, in the judgment of management, it is more likely than not that such deferred
tax assets will not become realizable.  The judgment about the level of future taxable income is dependent to a great
extent on matters that may, at least in part, be beyond the Company’s control.  It is at least reasonably possible that
management’s judgment about the need for a valuation allowance for deferred tax assets could change in the near term.
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Item 3.  Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.

Not applicable.

Item 4.  Controls and Procedures.

As of the end of the period covered by this quarterly report on Form 10-Q, Bay National Corporation’s Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer evaluated the effectiveness of Bay National Corporation’s disclosure
controls and procedures.  Based upon that evaluation, Bay National Corporation’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer concluded that Bay National Corporation’s disclosure controls and procedures are effective as of
June 30, 2009.  Disclosure controls and procedures are controls and other procedures that are designed to ensure that
information required to be disclosed by Bay National Corporation in the reports that it files or submits under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (“Exchange Act”) is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time
periods specified in the Securities and Exchange Commission’s rules and forms.

In addition, there were no changes in Bay National Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting (as defined
in Rule 13a-15 under the Exchange Act) during the quarter ended June 30, 2009, that have materially affected, or are
reasonably likely to materially affect, Bay National Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting.

Information Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

This report contains certain forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of
1933, as amended and Section 21E of the Exchange Act.  Forward-looking statements also may be included in other
statements that we make.  All statements that are not descriptions of historical facts are forward-looking statements.
Forward-looking statements often use words such as “believe,” “expect,” “plan,” “may,” “will,” “should,” “project,” “contemplate,”
“anticipate,” “forecast,” “intend” or other words of similar meaning. You can also identify them by the fact that they do not
relate strictly to historical or current facts.

The statements presented herein with respect to, among other things, the Company’s plans, objectives, expectations
and intentions, including statements regarding the Company’s expectations with respect to resolving issues in its loan
portfolio, potential increases in capital levels, liquidity and capital ratios, changes in loan growth, investment
strategies, yield on the investment portfolio, future sources of income, decreased occupancy expenses, losses from
off-balance sheet transactions, liquidity including anticipated sources of liquidity, the allowance for credit losses,
interest rate sensitivity, dividend payments and deferral of interest payments on the trust preferred securities, future
market conditions, the funding of loan commitments and letters of credit and financial and other goals, planned capital
raising and the impact of failure to raise such capital as well as statements with respect to the future status of our loan
portfolio are forward-looking. These statements are based on the Company’s beliefs and assumptions, and on
information available to it as of the date of this filing, and involve risks and uncertainties. These risks and
uncertainties include, among others, those discussed in this report on Form 10-Q; the Company’s dependence on key
personnel; risks related to the Bank’s choice of loan portfolio; continuing declines in the real estate market in the
Company’s markets and in the economy generally; risks related to the Bank’s lending limit; risks of a competitive
market; the impact of any new or amended government regulations on operating results; and the effects of
developments in technology. For a more complete discussion of these risks and uncertainties, see the discussion under
the caption “Risk Factors” in Bay National Corporation’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008. The
Company’s actual results and the actual outcome of our expectations and strategies could differ materially from those
anticipated or estimated because of these risks and uncertainties and you should not put undue reliance on any
forward-looking statements. All forward-looking statements speak only as of the date of this filing, and the Company
undertakes no obligation to update the forward-looking statements to reflect factual assumptions, circumstances or
events that have changed after the forward-looking statements are made.
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PART II – OTHER INFORMATION

Item 1.  Legal Proceedings.

None

Item 1A.  Risk Factors

The following supplements the discussion under, and should be read in conjunction with the risk factors disclosed in
Item 1A “Risk Factors” in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008.

If we cannot raise adequate capital we will be unable to continue operations.

As previously discussed the Bank has experienced an unprecedented amount of loan charge-offs in recent periods as a
result of the continuing weakness in the local and national economy, in particular in the real estate sector.  These
losses have caused us to fall below “well capitalized” status, which led to our entry into the Consent Order.

As a result of recent loan losses and the significant provisions for the allowance for credit losses, the Bank requires
additional capital in order to continue operations.  While we are attempting to raise the required capital and are
hopeful that our efforts will be successful, we cannot guarantee that this will be the case.  If we cannot raise sufficient
capital before the Bank reaches regulatory capital levels that will result in a receivership of the Bank, we will attempt
a direct sale of the Company and/or the Bank or of the Bank’s assets.  In any such sale, stockholders may not receive
an amount for their stock that they consider adequate, and it is possible stockholders will not receive anything at all in
such a transaction, particularly if the Company engages solely in a sale of assets.

Item 2.  Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds.

None

Item 3.  Defaults Upon Senior Securities.

Not applicable.

Item 4.  Submission of Matters to a Vote of Securities Holders.

At the Company’s Annual Meeting of Stockholders held on May 26, 2009, the stockholders considered and approved
the following proposals:

(i) Election of Directors.  The following directors were elected to serve a three-year term expiring upon the date of the
Company’s 2012 Annual Meeting or until their respective successors are duly elected and qualified, as follows:

Votes Cast

For Withheld Total
Hugh W. Mohler 1,710,537 4,023 1,714,560
R. Michael Gill 1,645,492 69,068 1,714,560
Donald G. McClure, Jr. 1,711,751 2,809 1,714,560
Robert L. Moore 1,711,751 2,809 1,714,560
H. Victor Rieger, Jr. 1,713,416 1,144 1,714,560

Edgar Filing: BAY NATIONAL CORP - Form 10-Q

60



38

Edgar Filing: BAY NATIONAL CORP - Form 10-Q

61



Names of other directors continuing in office after the meeting:

John R. Lerch
James P. O’Conor
William B. Rinnier
Edwin A. Rommel, III
Henry H. Stansbury
Eugene M. Waldron, Jr.
Carl A.J. Wright

(ii)  Private Placement.  The stockholders approved the Company’s proposal to issue up to $12,000,000 worth of shares
of the Company’s common stock and/or securities convertible into or exercisable for common stock, not to exceed
15,000,000 shares, in one or more private placement transactions closing on or prior to August 26, 2009, which shares
would be issued at a maximum discount of 25% to the then market value, by the following vote:

Votes Cast

For Against Abstain Broker
Non-Votes

Total

1,261,320 57,955 1,100 394,185 1,714,560

(iii)  Increase in Authorized Stock.  The stockholders approved an amendment to the Company’s Articles of
Incorporation to increase the number of authorized shares of common stock from 9,000,000 shares to 20,000,000
shares by the following vote:

Votes Cast

For Against Abstain Total
1,650,710 62,750 1,100 1,714,560

(iv)  Ratification of Auditors.  The selection of Stegman & Company to serve as independent registered public
accountants to audit the Company’s financial statements for the 2009 fiscal year was ratified by the following vote:

Votes Cast

For Against Abstain Total
1,712,040 20 2,500 1,714,560
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Item 5.  Other Information.

None.

Item 6.  Exhibits.

Exhibits.

10.20 Written Agreement by and between Bay National Corporation and the Federal Reserve Bank of Richmond
dated April 28, 2009 (incorporated by reference from Bay National Corporation’s Current Report on Form 8-K
dated April 28, 2009, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on May 1, 2009)

31.1 Rule 13a-14(a) Certification of Chief Executive Officer
31.2 Rule 13a-14(a) Certification of Chief Financial Officer
32 Rule 13a-14(b) Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

Bay National Corporation

Date: August 14, 2009 By: /s/ Hugh W. Mohler
Hugh W. Mohler, President
(Principal Executive Officer)

Date: August 14, 2009 By: /s/ David E. Borowy
David E. Borowy, Treasurer
(Principal Accounting and Financial
Officer)
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